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VIA EMAIL

January 17, 2024

EMAIL:

Michael Milligan

RE: Response to Notice of Appeal of Pension Benefits / Request for Extension of 
Time to Submit Additional Documents

Dear Mr. Milligan:

appeal received on December 27, 2023, whereby you requested additional time to submit 
.   Your request for 

additional time to submit evidence is granted; please submit any supplemental materials 
no later than February 16, 2024.  Thereafter, in accordance with Benefits Policy 
No. 025, I will review and provide a written determination that either approves or denies 
the request.   

For your convenience, attached is a copy of Benefits Policy No. 025 (Requests and 
Appeals for Pension Benefits).

Sincerely,

Debby S. Cherney
Chief Executive Officer
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